Dick, Regina

From: Cranmer, Loretta [Loretta.Cranmer@fpl.com]
Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 1:57 PM

To: Dick, Regina; Mcgovern, Thomas

Cc: Bayly, Karen; Comer, Laura; Simm, Robert
Subject: RE: FPL (FLD000807420) - ICL/CAL

Good afternoon Ms. Dick:

Thomas McGovern is out of the office until November 18". Please accept this email as FPL’s confirmation of
receipt of the inspection report.

On behalf of FPL, | would like to thank Ms. Comer for her thorough inspections and her commitment to helping
FPL ensure continued compliance with waste regulations.

Sincerely,
Loretta Cranmer

Manager, Distribution Environmental

561-904-3415 (Office)
561-371-7900 (Cell)

Loretta.cranmer@fpl.com

From: Dick, Regina [mailto:Regina.Dick@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 1:23 PM

To: Mcgovern, Thomas

Cc: Cranmer, Loretta; Bayly, Karen; Comer, Laura
Subject: FPL (FLD000807420) - ICL/CAL

Mr. Thomas McGovern:

Please follow the steps below to access the link to your copy of this correspondence and then send me a “reply”
message for confirmation of receipt.

(1) Click this hyperlink <
http://depedms.dep.state.fl.us:80/Oculus/servlet/shell?command=getEntity&[guid=2.342999.1]&[profil
e=Discovery Compliance] >. Another option is to copy/paste it into the address bar of a new browser
window.

(2) Click the button labeled PUBLIC OCULUS LOGIN.

(3) Click the button labeled Select (not the Acrobat PDF symbol). If the Select button is missing, it is likely
due to incompatibility between Oculus and the Mozilla Firefox browser.

(4) Atthe prompt, click either Open or Save. If more than 60 seconds elapse before completing either task,
go back to Step 3.

Laura Comer (239-344-5626) can answer questions regarding document content.

Thanks.



Regina Dick - Admin Asst I
Regina.Dick@dep.state.fl.us

FDEP South District — Mon thru Fri 8:00 AM to 4:30 PM
Direct (239) 344-5632 — Fax (850) 412-0590
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